

From: Ron Center

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: June 12, 2008

Subject: FCC File# 0209-EX-PL-2008

Message:

In response to your inquiry, the FAA coordination number is NG T080346. I have attached a copy of the FAA coordination request, as well as the FAA response.

As for the Military Assignment Group, this project is being conducted as independent research and development. All frequencies were granted under the previous STA, WC9XYI, with no objection from the NTIA. We request that the application be forwarded to the NTIA for consideration, but if required are able to notch out frequency bands of concern.

Sincerely,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services
Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6583